From:

Sent: 11 June 2020 19:05

To: Andrew Lewis <Andrew.Lewis@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Planning. Reference 18/00825/HYBRID

I'm so sorry | forgot to add my address.
77. Heyford leys upper Heyford bicester ox25 5Ix

B cavanagh

Sent from my Huawei phone

———————— Original message --------

From: Andrew Lewis <Andrew.Lewis@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Date: Thu, 11 Jun 2020, 16:26

To: babcav

Subject: RE: Planning. Reference 18/00825/HYBRID

Mr Cavanagh

In terms of the purchase of your property, | am sure your solicitor can advise you of your rights

| am afraid I still do not have your address though. Please forward.

| await to hear from you

Regards

Andrew Lewis

Andrew Lewis
Principal Planning Officer — Major Projects Planning Team

Development Management
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Place and Growth Directorate
Cherwell District Council
Telephone (direct line): 01295 221813

Andrew.Lewis@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

My usual office days are Monday to Thursday

Online planning register: https://planningregister.cherwell.gov.uk/

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil

Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Cherwet! HNORTH OXFORDSHIRE
~

Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice,
the Planning Service has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to
come to Bodicote House but instead to phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006:
planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest information about how the Planning Service is impacted
by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell.gov.uk.

From: babcav <

Sent: 11 June 2020 14:42

To: Andrew Lewis <Andrew.Lewis@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning. Reference 18/00825/HYBRID

Yes please Andrew | would like you to register it as an objection.

| would also like info on who my solicitor will need to be in touch with , | brought this property to be
away from children noise etc and this is what this place was sold as , which the council is more than
aware of.
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A lot of us are disabled vulnerable old age people who came here to live the rest of our lives in
peace.

A complex like this is going to bring cars young people noise flood lights , people of our ages mostly
go to bed early this is going to unpacked on on lives beyound believe .

B Cavanagh

Sent from Samsung tablet.

From: Andrew Lewis <Andrew.Lewis@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Date: 11/06/2020 12:15 (GMT+00:00)

To:

Subject: RE: Planning. Reference 18/00825/HYBRID

Apologies for the delay in responding

If you wish me to register this as an objection please can | have your name and address?

Unfortunately, there is not a lot | can say in response to your comment but the land alongside the
STP has been allocated for development since 2015.

Regards
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Andrew Lewis

Andrew Lewis

Principal Planning Officer — Major Projects Planning Team
Development Management

Place and Growth Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Telephone (direct line): 01295 221813

Andrew.Lewis@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

My usual office days are Monday to Thursday

Online planning register: https://planningregister.cherwell.gov.uk/

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil

Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice,
the Planning Service has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to
come to Bodicote House but instead to phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006:
planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest information about how the Planning Service is impacted

by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell.gov.uk.
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From:

Sent: 23 May 2020 00:53

To: Andrew Lewis <Andrew.Lewis@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning. Reference 18/00825/HYBRID

Mr Lewis
Reference the letter dated 4th May 2020

Regarding amendments to planning.

| live in a mobile home on duvall park homes which | purchased on the 8th November 2018. Prior to
the purchase | was informed there would be no building on the land by the sewerage plant.
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